@ Outlook

Fw: Missing: 2026-2027 national historian candidates
From Dolores Chavez <chebeejs@cox.net>

Date Wed 2/25/2026 12:54 PM
To  Debra Munchbach <munchaz@msn.com>; Rose Ficklin <secretary1@aladeptaz.org>

Can you post this information on website
Dolores

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

————— Forwarded Message —-

From: "Auxiliary Magazine" <alamagazine@legion-aux.org>
To:

Sent: Wed, Feb 25, 2026 at 8:58 AM

Subject: Missing: 2026-2027 national historian candidates
Good morning!

Is anyone from your department interested in running for 2026-2027 national historian?
The national officer candidates form has been out, but there’s yet to be an applicant for historian. If you

know of anyone in your state who would be interested in this position, please share this link:
https://legion-aux.formstack.com/forms/national_officer_candidate_form

The form must be completed by noon ET March 1, 2026, to meet the Auxiliary magazine May issue
deadline. After that, candidates’ info will be posted at www.ALAforVeterans.org.

If you have any questions, please contact ALAMagazine@ALAforVeterans.org.
Best!
Auxiliary magazine | American Legion Auxiliary National Headquarters | Phone: 317-569-4500 | Fax:

317-569-4502 | alamagazine@ALAforVeterans.org | www.ALAforVeterans.org | A Community of
Volunteers Serving Veterans, Military, and their Families
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